Monterey County

Board of Supervisors Chambers 168 W. Alisal St., 1st Floor Salinas, CA 93901



Meeting Minutes - Final

Friday, March 5, 2021 2:30 PM

Special Meeting

Board of Supervisors

Chair Supervisor Wendy Root Askew - District 4
Vice Chair Supervisor Mary L. Adams - District 5
Supervisor Luis A. Alejo - District 1
Supervisor John M. Phillips - District 2
Supervisor Chris Lopez - District 3

2:30 P.M. - Called to Order

The meeting was called to order by Chair Supervisor Wendy Root Askew.

Roll Called

Present: 5 - Supervisor Wendy Root Askew, Supervisor Chris Lopez, Supervisor John M. Phillips, Supervisor Mary L. Adams, Supervisor Luis A. Alejo appeared via video conference

Staff Present

Charles McKee, County Administrative Officer, Les Girard, County Counsel appeared via video conference and Valerie Ralph, Clerk of the Board appeared in person.

Pledge of Allegiance

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Valerie Ralph, Clerk of the Board.

Additions and Corrections by Clerk

There were no additions and corrections for the agenda.

<u>Approval of Consent Calendar – (See Supplemental Sheet)</u>

Open for public comments, no public comments made.

A motion was made by Supervisor Chris Lopez, seconded by Supervisor Mary L. Adams to approve Consent Calendar Item Numbers 3 through 6.

Roll call vote taken pursuant to Government Code 54953:

Supervisor Alejo: AYE Supervisor Phillips: AYE Supervisor Lopez: AYE Supervisor Adams: AYE

Chair Supervisor Root Askew: AYE

Additions and Corrections for Closed Session by County Counsel

There were no additions and corrections for the agenda.

Closed Session

- 1. Closed Session under Government Code section 54950, relating to the following items:
 - a. Pursuant to Government Code section 54957(a), the Board will confer with County Counsel regarding matters posing a threat to the security of public buildings, essential public services, or the public's right of access to public services or facilities.

Public Comment

Open for public comments; no public comments made.

The Board Recessed for Closed Session Agenda Items

Following Closed Session - Reconvened

Roll Called

Present: 5 - Supervisor Wendy Root Askew, Supervisor Chris Lopez, Supervisor John M. Phillips, Supervisor Mary L. Adams, Supervisor Luis A. Alejo appeared via video conference

Staff Present

Charles McKee, County Administrative Officer, Les Girard, County Counsel appeared via video conference and Valerie Ralph, Clerk of the Board appeared in person.

Announcement of Interpreter

Jocelyn Martinez, Spanish Interpreter present and announced Spanish interpreter services.

Following Closed Session - Scheduled Matters

- **2.** a. Briefing and update on COVID-19, including impacts, and action, proposals and plans to address (verbal report);
 - b. Provide direction to staff to address COVID-19

Nick E. Chiulos, Assistant County Administrative Officer from the County Administrative office, in person, made remarks on the potential response to the California Department of Public Health regarding requests for additional vaccines, data, and equity in disbursement.

Open for public comments; no public comments made.

A motion was made by Supervisor Chris Lopez, seconded by Supervisor Luis A. Alejo to: Direct staff to send a letter today or the earliest Monday, March 8, 2021 to the California Department of Public Health and all the State Legislators requesting for additional vaccines, data, and equity in disbursement.

Roll call vote taken pursuant to Government Code 54953:

Supervisor Alejo: AYE Supervisor Phillips: AYE Supervisor Lopez: AYE Supervisor Adams: AYE

Chair Supervisor Root Askew: AYE

Read Out from Closed Session by County Counsel

CLOSED SESSION REPORT:

- 1. Closed Session under Government Code section 54950, relating to the following items:
- a. Pursuant to Government Code section 54957(a), the Board will confer with County Counsel regarding matters posing a threat to the security of public buildings, essential public services, or the public's right of access to public services or facilities.

The Board took no reportable actions on items 1.a.

ourn	

The meeting was adjourned at 3:32 p.m. by Chair Supervisor Wendy Root Askew.

APPROVED:

___/s/ Wendy Root Askew___ WENDY ROOT ASKEW, CHAIR BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

ATTEST:

BY: ____/s/ Valerie Ralph_____

VALERIE RALPH

CLERK OF THE BOARD

APPROVED ON: November 16, 2021

Supplemental Sheet, Consent Calendar

Natividad Medical Center

a. Authorize the Chief Executive Officer for Natividad Medical Center (NMC) or his designee to execute amendment No. 2 to the agreement (A-14062) with Modular Devices, Inc. for the continued lease of a mobile angiography/interventional radiology lab (IR) unit and a mobile magnetic resonance imaging (MRI) unit at NMC, with no change to the term of the agreement, and adding \$477,000 for a revised total agreement amount not to exceed \$4,262,000.

Approved - Agreement No.: A-14062; Amendment No. 2

- a. Authorize the Chief Executive Officer for Natividad Medical Center (NMC) or his designee to execute an agreement with Secure Exchange Solutions, Inc. for secure messaging services at NMC for an amount not to exceed \$58,500 with an agreement term retroactive to December 1, 2020 through November 31, 2023.
 - b. Approve the NMC Chief Executive Officer's recommendation to accept non-standard indemnification, insurance, limitations on liability, and limitations on damages provisions within the agreement.

Approved - Agreement No.: A-15129

Housing and Community Development

- a. Approve Amendment No. 2 to Professional Services Agreement No. A-14699 with Rincon Consultants, Inc. to prepare a Second Revised Environmental Impact Report for the Rancho Cañada Village Subdivision Project (PLN040061-AMD1) where the Base Budget in the amount of \$76,416 is increased by \$15,194 to \$91,610 and the Contingency Budget in the amount of \$20,000 is increased by \$5,000 to \$25,000, for a total amount not to exceed \$116,610, with no change to the term of March 10, 2020 to September 30, 2021;
 - b. Approve Amendment No. 2 to Funding Agreement No. A-14700 with Rancho Cañada Venture, LLC for preparation of a Second Revised Environmental Impact Report for the Rancho Cañada Village Subdivision Project (PLN040061-AMD1) where the Base Budget in the amount of \$76,416 is increased by \$15,194 to \$91,610, the Contract Administration Fee in the amount of \$892 is increased by \$446 to \$1,338, and the Contingency Budget in the amount of \$20,000 is increased by \$5,000 to \$25,000, for a total amount not to exceed \$117,948, with no change to the term of March 10, 2020 to September 30, 2021; and
 - c. Authorize the Director of Housing and Community Development or designee to execute Amendment No. 2 to Professional Services Agreement No. A-14699, Amendment No. 2 to Funding Agreement No. A-14700 and future amendments to the Agreements where the amendments do not significantly alter the scope of work and do not exceed the original Agreement amounts except for a contract amendment administration fee of \$446 for each such amendment to the Funding Agreement.

Approved - Agreement No.: A-14699; Amendment No. 2

RMA - Public Works and Facilities

a. Approve Amendment No. 2 to Standard Agreement No. A-13479 with Smith & Enright Landscaping, Inc. to continue to provide landscape and open space maintenance services for County Service Area No. 15-Serra Village-Toro Park, which includes Toro Park Estates, Serra Village, Toro Creek Estates, and Toro Sunshine, Request for Proposals #10596, to update landscape maintenance pricing costs, increase the not-to-exceed amount by \$42,310 for a total amount not to exceed of \$193,210, and extend the expiration date from March 7, 2021 for one (1) additional year through March 7, 2022, for a revised term from March 7, 2017 to March 7, 2022; and b. Authorize the Contracts/Purchasing Officer or Contracts/Purchasing Supervisor to execute Amendment No. 2 to Standard Agreement No. A-13479 and future amendments to the Agreement, where the amendments do not significantly alter the scope of work or increase the approved Agreement amount.

Approved - Agreement No.: A-14699; Amendment No. 2 and Agreement No.: A-14700; Amendment No. 2